

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 1, 1952

Mr. E. P. Chase
217 South Sixth
Albuquerque, N. M.

Dear Ted: RE: U. S. Frigidice properties

The Commission is cancelling the one-well plugging bond previously held by Paul Kayser of Houston covering the well drilled in NE NE 14-19N-21E, which property is, I believe, among those taken over by the captioned firm.

As a matter of record, we would like to have Form C-102 filed (in triplicate) showing the change of ownership so that the well will be properly listed in our files. We are sending you herewith the blank forms and will appreciate your returning them to this office.

Very truly yours,

Elvis A. Uts

EAU:nr

C
O
P
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 1, 1933

Mr. J. F. Glass
212 South Sixth
Albuquerque, N. M.

Dear Sir:

The Commission is enclosing the one-half pigging bond form-
tionally held by Paul Meyer of Houston covering the well drilled
in NE 1/4 14-192-215, which property, as I believe, must have
been given by the captioned firm.

As a matter of record, we would like to have Form C-102 filled
(in duplicate) showing the change of ownership so that the
well will be properly listed in our files. We are sending you
herewith the blank forms and will appreciate your returning
them to this office.

Very truly yours,

John A. Glass

REUR:R

C
O
P
Y